expense | monthly tracking report

claimant | Cooper, Lori [m
position | Education Director _
level | Director Calgary Boaird
reporting period | September 1 to October 31, 2020 of Education
date of report | December 11, 2020

Child Safe Canada 09/04/2020 |Registration fee for Standard First Aid Re- $93.45|other disclosed PD courSe or'réglstratlon fee
certification

College of Alberta School 09/08/2020 |{Annual Membership Renewal 2020-2021 $1,260.00|other disclosed membership, due, fees

Education Director (CASS)




INVOICE

" Invoice No.: 165913
College ot Alberta School Superintendents Date: 09/08/2020
Ship Date:
1200, 9925 - 109 Street Page: 1
Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2J8 '
Canada Re: Order No. 2020-2021
.Sold to: Ship to:
Calgary Board of Education Calgary Board of Education

1221-8 Street SW

1221-8 Street SW Calgary, AB T2R 0L4

Calgary, AB T2R 0L4

Business No.: 10696 7052
Iltem No. Unit Quantity Description Tax Unit Price Amount
CASS Membership 2020-2021
Reaqular Memberships:
G
Lori Cooper G 1,260.00
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
G
|
College of Alberta §chool Superintendgnts GST: #10696 7052 RT
Shipped By: Tracki :
ipped By racking Number TatalArount |
Comment: Amount Paid
Sold By: Amount Owing




Li-Ng, Miranda

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Registration Receipt

From: registrations@childsafecanada.com
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020
To: " .ca

Subject: Registration Confirmation

. RECEIPT
Child Safe Canada

Registration #: 109832

GST #: 898097605 Date: Friday, September 4, 2020

Payment Method: CSC Credit

Sold To' Lori Cooper

Standard First Ald Re-certlficatlon- Red Cross (ONLINE +In CLASS)
Child Safe Canada-Crowchild & Glenmore Trail South

Bay 102, 6449 Crowchild Trail SW- Lakeview Plaza

Calgary, Alberta

Fri Sep 18, 2020 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Participant Name: Lori Cooper

Course Notes: IMPORTANT: ALL participants MUST wear a face mask during entry,
exit and any time you are moving around within 6 feet of any other person. Sign in may be
slightly slower due to COVID screening questions of all participants. Online class work
must be completed prior to your in-class sessions. Bring peanut-free lunch (only for for
full day sessions), indoor shoes (regardless of weather), drink, pen or pencil and note pad.
Dress comfortably. Should you require any accommodations for medical reasons, please
list under medical notes or contact our office to discuss.

Subtotal: 89.00
GST: 4.45
Total: 93.45

Thank you for choosing Child Safe Canada for your safety training. At Child Safe Canada
we guarantee the highest quality of training available. If you have any questions regarding
your course, please call our head office at 403-202-5900 M-F 9am-5pm.

#102-6449 Crowchild Trail SW
Calgary, AB T3E 5R7



